

# MS.SUPHARAT SRIPATIMAKORN

### WORK EXPERIENCE

### Business Compliance Manager

Ananda Development Public Co. Ltd April 2023 to August 2023

• Conducting its business in full compliance of with regulations this will involve the creation, review and implementation of policies and procedures and best practices within the company.

#### **Quality Management Specialist**

N.C.C. Management & Development Co., Ltd. April 2022 to April 2023

- Responsibility considerations and recognise innovation and sustainable pratices performance to Imprematation ISO 20212 (Certifity on Mar 23),
- Support team menber one of the team to Imprematation ISO 22000 (Certifity on Nov 22)
- Preparation method is performing continuous internal audits, compliance monitoring ISO 20212, ISO 22000, ISO 9001, TMVS, Net zero event carbon emissions venue project development and implementation including low carbon economy transitions.
- Support to assess business programs for social needs by measuring and valuing business broader societal impacts using concepts such as Social/ Environmental Return, Natural Capital Protocol, Creating Shared Value,etc

#### **Quality System Manager**

Thai Union Ingredients

January 2022 to April 2022

• Responsible for providing quality support to the entire plant to attain volumes, minimize breakdown with the objective to satisfy all internal customers and be main actor in our quality management system (FSSC 22000, HALAL, HACCP, Khotcher, MSC). Registered product (Fisheries foreign affairs divisio of Thailand support this process) with the Chinese authorities to export product to China on GACC the new methods on 2022.

## Quality Management Representative. (QMR)

NBD Heathcare Co.,Ltd.

#### November 2017 to January 2022 (4 Years 2 months)

- Implement process to online document online platform for approved (TheAlfresco Digital Business Platform).
- In change QMR on NBD Healthcare co., ltd. and DSC Syndicate co., ltd.
- Facilitates the identification of necessary resources and information that will support the implementation and monitor of quality management system include to re-certification ISO 9001:2015.
- Handled complaints process are properly rectified and prevented from recurring to customers after they have encountered an issue. Learn how to go above and beyond with a proactive complaint handling strategy.
- Define the control and related responsibilities and authorities for dealing with non-conforming action to implementing action needed to prevent the existence and follow up Factory action take for preventive action for consumer complaint to include report and analysis of complaint summary.
- Development framwrk to operational risk assessment template to risk manual for apply risk process each section.

# ABOUT ME



My experimenter are implementation and coaching to staff to enforcement, quality managemet, environmeltal, energy ,occupational health and safety system, risk mangement include to legislation to compliance to business.

l've been working on various business ventures since 2006 untie now., i.e. Jewelry Business, Trading Business and CB etc.

I enjoy managing multiple projects simultaneously. I also enjoy coaching junior and used to dealing directly with clients; developing productive working relationships with clients is definitely one of my strengths. This role is exactly the sort of role I am currently targeting and I am confident I will be able to make a major contribution.



42/535 Bangkruay-Sainoi Rd., Bangsithong, Bangkruay, Nonthaburi 11130



Linkedin.com/in/supharatsripatimakorn



au\_s2s@hotmail.com satoi2524@gmail.com



+66-91-435-9503



**PAGE1/3** 

# WORK EXPERIENCE

#### **Quality Assurance**

Swarovski gemstones (Thailand) limited May 2016 to October 2017 (1 Year)

- Meeting clients/supplier and handling any complaints and improved process to support how to go above and beyond with a proactive complaint handling that case to sussessful to high score achievement form social and quality audit form main customer.
- · Liaising with process teams to implement standards operation procedure to continuous improvement within the quality control systems and culture included to quality standards are clearly set up and are communicated within the company..

#### **ISO Implementation**

Swarovski gemstones (Thailand) limited

#### October 2015 - October 2017 (2 Years)

- Implementation of the system to certify ISO 14001, and OHSAS 18001 into Swarovski gemstones (Thailand) limited within 8 months.
- Handle organization to issue standard operation procedures include to improve employee's awareness of occupational safety, health and working environment system into all departments and ensure its ongoing efficiency that the Company system and Corporate System is established, implemented and maintained and continually improve its Ensure effectiveness in accordance with ISO 14000 , OHSAS 18000, RJC , CSR (DIW) and Energy system include to conduct regular training.
- Establish and enfore company's by the legal and compliance the legal in related functions include to update new legal and coach to who's concern and follow up the process?.
- Develop, Advise and Implement affective and appropriate policies which legal compliance and organizational objectives.
- Set up and co-project of ISO 50001 to be funded by Department of Alternative Energy Development and Efficiency for setup project.
- Identify polluting activities in organization for calculate quantity of the resourcing use to calculate emission base on worksheet form head guarter include to measuring carbon emissions include to calculate and report of the company's carbon emissions send to head quarter.

#### ISO Consulter.

#### T.K.S. Precision Co., Ltd.

June 2010 - March 2016 (6 Years )

 Develop, implement and maintain guality policies and procedures to ensure effective quality system to ensure and diriver system on ISO 9001. In consultation with line managers, follow up individual development needs and source external training provision as and when required, monitoring training ISO Knowledge, Safety System, 5 S.

#### Quality & Environment Management Representative. (QMR & EMR) Varopakorn PLC.,

March 2011- September 2015 (4 Years 6 months)

- Successful Implementation of the system to certify ISO 14001 into Varopakorn Public Co., Ltd within 1 year.
- Successful Implementation of the system to certify ISO 9001 into to Nitti casting Co.,Ltd (Varopakorn's subsidiary) within 6 Months.
- Create project to control through environmental design to pollution prevention approaches to reduce, eliminate design. (EIA)
- Successful the modification aluminum funnel to change recuperative burner included calculation break-even analysis to project for presentation to government for cash subsidies referring to money transfers from the government subsidization (Investment 20 %) under project new energy technology.
- Successful Implementation RoHs management system.
- Co-project of the NEDO Project "The prototype project of Regeneration burner system for furnace
- Establish and Enfore Company's by the legal and compliance the legal in related functions.

SKILLS



90%

80%

70%

80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

80%

70%

Implementationsystem **Training Method** 

**Design Thinking Decision** 

**Making Creative** 

**Problem Solving** 

Multitasking skill

**Computer Literacy** 

Project Management

Communication

Innovation

Budget plan

L

#### TRAINING AND CERTIFICATE



- Occupational Standard and Professional Qualifications : Data Scientist Level 5 Certificate Mini-Data Science.
- The Sustainable Events Prefessional Certificate Course.
- Data Governance for Data Steward
- ISO 22000:2018 Requirement & Interpretation.
- FSSC 22000:2018 V.5
- ISO 20212:2012 Requirement & Interpretation.
- ISO 20212:2012 Internal Audit.
- Rapidminer Certification.
  - Applications & Use Cases Professional Certification.
  - Data Engineering Professional Certification. Machine Learning
- Professional Certification
- Certified Six Sigma Master Black Belt.
- BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE.
- SAP Certification.
  - Building Tomorrow's ERP with SAP S/4HANA,
  - An Introduction to Human Experience Management (HXM)
  - Digital Supply Chain -From
  - Design to Operate
  - SAP Data Intelligence for Enterprise Al.
  - Business Technology Platform Tutorials.
  - SAP Ariba Start Sourcing -Starter Kit.
  - SAP Fiori Overview: Design, Develop and Deploy.

PAGE 2/3

# WORK EXPERIENCE



- To manage organization development function especially competencies matrix (skill Matrix), Create Individual development plan (IDP) with line manager and Co- process with personal department to create potential career path with IDP.
- Plan, Supervise and Control training of CSR Activity and Handle organization to issue standard operation procedures include to improve employee's performance.
- Creating and implementing training program to expectation of a training environment and culture with in company.

#### **QMR & Senior HR**

T.K.S. Precision Co., Ltd.

- April 08 May 10 (2 Years 1 Months)
- Successful Implementation of the system to certify ISO 9001 into T.K.S.
- Precision Co., Ltd.
- Handle export process and setup process to reduction 20% cost of shipping process.
- Develop, implement and maintain Quality policies and procedures to ensure effective, fair and consistent management of staff throughout the organization, and ensure that the staff handbook is comprehensive and up-to- date .,include to handle organization to issue standard operation procedures include to improve employee's performance.
- Plan and coordinate an organization's workforce to best use employee's talents include to supervise the work of specialists and support staff. ,Included to establishing a framework for continual improvement and customer satisfaction.
- Develop and present of project plan, purpose or scope to organization and follow up process to ensure that staff are informed and updated on key business and organizational issues.
- Provide support to managers in the recruitment of all staff.
- Support and coordinate with sales for making and preparing documents for sales, import and export process.

### Administration

United Registrar of System (Thailand) Ltd.

#### June 06 – March 08 (1 Years 9 Months)

- Advice customer to acknowledge and understand the ISO requirement and support tool of How to compile ISO requirement.
- Worked with clients, auditors, technical support to issue certification to clients. (New certified, recertified)
- · Co-operation with client and auditor to set up time for surveillance visit
- include to appointment for allow of audit.
- Take incoming telephone calls requesting information, literature and
- demonstrations about ISO 9001
- Co-operation with auditor to receive the result of audit report.

# **EDUCATION HISTORY**





## **Bachelor of Political Science.**

Ramkhamhaeng University 2005



### **Bachelor of Business Administration**, **Major in Marketing**

Rajamangala University of Technology Thanyaburi

### 2005

2021



# Master of Arts (Industrial and Organizational Psychology)

Thammasat University

# TRAINING AND CERTIFICATE

- 15 th National Graduate Conference at Chiang Mai University.
- Successful completed of Environmental Management Systems Auditor / Lead Auditor
- Training Course Diamond Grading Workshop.
- Interpretation Requirement; BRCGS Packaging material Issued 6, BRCGS Food Safety Issued 8.
- Interpretation Internal Audit & Management Review ; BRCGS Packaging material Issued 6, BRCGS Food Safety Issued 8.
- Interpretation Risk Assessment ; BRCGS Packaging material Issued 6, BRCGS Food Safety Issued 8. Interpretation
- GHPs& HACCP Requirement
- GHPs& HACCP Internal Auditor
- Interpretation Risk Assessment; ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, ISO 45001:2018.
- Interpretation IQA and MRW; ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, ISO 45001:2018.
- Interpretation Requirement ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, ISO 45001:2018.
- QMR/EMR: Quality/Environmental Management Representative.
- Documentation and Data Control Technical.
- IATF 16949:2016 ;Requirement
- ISO 19011:2011 (According ISO 9001:2015)
- The McGraw- Hill 36-Hour Six Sigma.
- The McGraw- Hill 36-Hour Organizational
- Development. ISO 50001:
- Development potential on Thailand's energy system to energy management system.
- Internal Energy Audit.
- Development potential of technology for saving energy. Safety Officer Management level.
- Occupational Safety, Health and Environment Committee.
- Development potential of Occupational Safety, Health and Environment.

PAGE 3/3